FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Please provide details for the following:
1. Do you require Occupational Therapists (OTs) for adult social care assessments?
Yes we do use OT’s for OT assessments.

2. Is the council currently registered on any framework for Occupational Therapy assessments? If so, kindly specify the name of the framework along with relevant details, including the expiry date.
We are currently not registered onto any external frameworks.

 

3. Does the council employ a specific portal for procurement and outsourcing/commissioning of Occupational Therapy assessments? If so, please provide the Portal/Website Address.
Leicester City Council usually advertises tender opportunities on the following portals and they may register for free onto these portals to automatically receive notifications of new tender opportunities:

· EastMids Tenders:  https://www.eastmidstenders.org/
· Contracts Finder: https://www.gov.uk/contracts-finder
Find a Tender Service: https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/
4. Is the council currently under an ongoing contract with any external Occupational Therapy services provider for adult social care assessments?
We have 2 agency OTs who have been provided by Reed. The current contract is with Flex360 an external Occupational Therapy services provider which commenced on January 2024 for a temporary period. 

 

5. Are there any current open contract opportunities for outsourcing Occupational Therapy assessments to external providers? If yes, kindly provide details including the start and end date of the contract. Please specify the expected date for such contract opportunities to be published.
There are currently no open tender opportunities. However, there is no guarantee that this will continue to be the case and it is best for providers to be registered onto the portals mentioned above to continue to receive updates on any new tendering opportunities.

 

6. Please specify the details for the department responsible for commissioning and outsourcing independent Occupational Therapy assessments to external private organizations. 
Ruth Lake Director of Adult Social Care and Safeguarding.  

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
